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Malave, Erin

From: labls@lebls.com

Sent:  Tuesday, November 16, 2010 1:04 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN # Change

Old FEIN # 55-0873659
New FEIN # 90-0366980

Document Numbker L04000054005

—-—
Thank you
Scott

Laboratory Technical Services LLC
Scolt Messenger ME.. R.S.0.
2016 N Palafox St.

Pensacola, FL 32501-2145

P: 850 433 8661

F:850.433.8663

Email labls@!ahis.com

Radicactive Material License # 3734-1
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PROPRIETARY INFORMATION NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it

are intended solely {or use by the addressee and may contain proprietary information of Laboratory

Technical Services and its affiiiates. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message is strictly
prohibrited. f you have received this massage in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to

the message. delete the original message and all attachments from your computer, and destroy any

copias you may have made. Thank you,
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